
 

 
AGENDA 

Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Thursday, December 7, 2017   |    3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 

City Commission Conference Room, City Hall 
 

 
A. Housekeeping 

 
B. Action Items 

1. Old Business 
1.1 Meeting Minutes dated November 2, 2017 (Pg. 1-4)  
1.2 Financial Update (Pg. 5) 
1.3 Seventeen20 Update (Pg. 6-19) 
1.4 Lincoln Square Update (Pg. 20-23) 
1.5 Mass Market Parking Lots (Pg. 24-29) 

 
2. New Business 

2.1 Arts & Entertainment (Pg. 30-32) 
2.2 D’Lucas Incentive Request – 1037 S. Florida Ave (Pg. 33-48) 
2.3 Midtown Affordable Housing Program (Pg. 49-63) 

 
C. Discussion Items 

 
D. Adjourn 

 
 
 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  
Thursday, January 4, 2017, 3:00 - 5:00 PM – City Commission Conference Room 



Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, October 5, 2017 
3:00 – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall 

Attendance 
Board Members:  Cory Petcoff (Chair), Brian Goding, Pastor Edward Lake, Frank Lansford, Commissioner 

Jim Malless and Cliff Wiley, Dean Boring and Zelda Abram 

Absent:  Todd Baylis and Ben Mundy (Vice-Chair) 

Staff:  Nicole Travis (CRA Manager), Celeste Deardorff (Assistant Director), Shawn Sherrouse (Assistant City 
Manager), Alis Drumgo, Valerie Ferrell, D’Ariel Reed, Jonathan Rodriguez and Michael Smith 

Guests:  Julie Townsend, LDDA; Barry Friedman, Lakeland Now; Cynthia Haffey, Platform Art; Michael 
Blasco, Tampa Bay Food Trucks and Laura Helm, Haus 820 

Packets 
 Meeting Minutes dated October 5, 2017
 Memo – 114 East Parker Street – LOI
 Memo – 802 North Massachusetts Ave – LOI

Handouts 

Housekeeping 

Action Items – Old Business 

Meeting Minutes dated September 7, 2017  
Commissioner Jim Malless moved approval of the October 5, 2017 minutes. Pastor Edward Lake seconded 
the motion and it passed 7-0. 

Framework Development Agreement Update 
Nicole Travis provided an update on the Framework Development Agreement. Framework did not agree to 
obtaining design approval within the six-month due diligence period.  Framework did agree to capping the 
purchase price of each unit at $12,000 in an effort to incentivize more residential construction and tying the 
Tax Increment Financing (TIF) to completion of the project in three years.  The City Commission approved 
the agreement with a 7-0 vote. 

The second notice of disposition has been advertised so the contract will be signed on November 21, 2017. 

Lincoln Square Update 
Nicole Travis provided an update on the Lincoln Square Development project.  The site work is 70 percent 
complete.  Alis Drumgo met with the parents at Lincoln Academy’s PTA meeting regarding the proposed road 
closure caused by the site work.  The School and the surrounding neighbors received two weeks’ notice of the 
road closures as well as door hanger reminders. 

Nicole referenced two incoming change orders concerning the undergrounding of utilities that are being 
addressed. 



 
At the direction of the Board, staff worked with Nujak to value engineer the construction of the homes.  Alis 
stated the proposed changes could decrease the cost from $200,789 to $162,000 per house.  The areas 
considered for value engineering were lighting package, garage door, ceiling height, flooring, windows, and the 
front porch grading.  
 
Staff will draft a contract to take to the City Commission Meeting on December 4, 2017. 
 
Staff will provide an update at next month’s meeting. 
 
 
Action Items – New Business 

 
Letter of Intent – 114 East Parker Street 
Alis Drumgo explained that the property which was previously utilized as a retail store for Lighthouse Ministries 
was purchased by the CRA in 2016 for $150,000.  Staff received Letters of Intent from both Wish Rental and 
Platform Art.  
 
Wish Rental, owned by Lisa Malott, specializes in prop styling for commercial and editorial media. She also 
operates an event, furniture and décor rental business. She would like to relocate in March 2018 and is willing 
to furnish the space and pay all utilities.  She proposed paying rent up to $1,000 per month. She is looking for 
a minimum of 5,000 square feet of open air-conditioned space for prop storage and processing, a kitchen that 
can be utilized for photography and filming and sufficient office space. 
 
Platform Art, represented by Executive Director Cynthia Haffey, manages art exhibits and hosts numerous 
receptions and other public events.  Ms. Haffey’s intent is to host 50-75 events per year.  She needs 2,500 square 
feet of event space allowing for 100-person occupancy, an office and a small kitchen space for catering.  She is 
willing to pay a combination of rent and utilities not to exceed 1,000 per month. 
 
Mr. Drumgo informed the Board that the deal with iNK Screen Printing fell through due to purchase and 
renovation costs. 
 
Staff requested authorization to negotiate the terms of the investments for buildout, guidance from the Board 
on the lease terms and a determination on whether or not the Board is interested in moving forward. 
 
Commissioner Malless expressed reservation about rental pricing with regard to the current market price of 
units with comparable square footage and renovation costs for two kitchens. He proposed separating the 
electricity bill from rental fees or requiring separate meters for both tenants. 
 
Cory Petcoff arrived during this discussion. 
 
Cliff Wiley proposed the following two leasing options: 1) lease the entire building to Wish Rental and allow 
Ms. Malott to sublet extra space to Platform Art.  2) Installing temporary partitions to separate the space as 
opposed to investing in permanently separating the structure and leasing to both tenants with the agreement 
that if one or the other chose to vacate, the lease would be terminated and a new agreement executed. If the 
two prospects are no longer interested, he proposed finding someone to lease with the option to purchase and 
the CRA forgiving the renovation cost. 
 
In response to Mr. Petcoff, Cynthia Haffey explained that she would not be opposed to sharing the space.  Mr. 
Petcoff also proposed letting the tenants manage the building and site renovations. 
 
Mrs. Travis requested establishing a deadline for the renovations. 



 
Cory Petcoff moved approval for the proposed tenants to work with staff to revise their proposal and return 
to staff within 60 days.  Pastor Eddie Lake seconded the motion and it passed 8-0. 
 
Letter of Intent – 802 North Massachusetts Avenue  
Michael Smith presented a Letter of Intent submitted by Tampa Bay Food Trucks to operate their first 
outdoor Food Truck Park at 802 North Massachusetts Avenue. Tampa Bay Food Trucks was established in 
late 2011. On November 8, 2012, they hosted the first food truck event in Munn Park which has been 
successful ever since. Michael Blasco proposed using the existing building for beer and wine sales.  Also 
proposed is an outdoor dog run area with additional seating. The hours of operation will be 12:00 noon to 
10:00 pm, Tuesday through Sunday with flexibility to adjust the hours based on sales. There will be two to 
three trucks on low volume days and four to five trucks on high volume days. The number of trucks will also 
be adjusted based on customer demand and sales.  Mr. Blasco requested the CRA be responsible for the 
addition of 200-amp electrical service or upgrade existing service to 300 amps for the trucks, providing power 
distribution to six locations on-site for the food truck parking areas, site lighting, upgrading the building’s 
restroom to ADA compliance, build out of outdoor bar space and bar items, adding a roll down door for 
security purposes, façade improvement to mimic the aesthetic of Mass Market, minimal site landscaping with 
clean and simple materials that are low maintenance and pet friendly, commercial signage and fencing with 
lockable gates to secure grounds at night.  The proposed lease terms are 12 months with a two-year option at 
$500 per month for the initial 6 months and then $1,000 per month for the remainder of the first year. He 
requested the increase in rent trigger additional investment in the property.  Lessee will be responsible for 
utility bills including water, trash and electrical. 
 
In response to Commissioner Jim Malless and Cory Petcoff, Michael Blasco stated that their current business 
model requires a 10 percent sales minimum for the food trucks. Therefore, as their revenue increases, the rent 
and minimum sales percentage required will increase on a sliding scale.  Lakeland has proven to be the most 
excited market they’ve worked in, so the likelihood of reaching a 25% sales goal is very possible specifically 
with the addition of the dog park to aid in drawing the volume of customers needed. 
 
In response to Cliff Wiley, Nicole Travis confirmed that Tampa Bay Food Trucks would be responsible for 
maintaining the proper permits, liquor licenses, insurance, etc. for compliance as regulated by the State of 
Florida. 
 
In response to Zelda Abram, Mrs. Travis stated there would be no interference with the regular Food Truck 
Rally as the operating hours for this establishment are Tuesday through Sunday and the targeted consumer base 
would be the workforce located in the surrounding areas, particularly downtown and the medical district. 
 
In response to Brian Goding, Mrs. Travis stated that a solution for the parking needs for the food truck park 
in conjunction with Mass Market during the hours of coinciding events will be discussed in a meeting between 
herself, Valerie Ferrell, Laura Helm and Lakeland Traffic Operations on November 6th, 2017. The CRA is also 
working with Joe Tedder to develop the vacant lot on Tennessee St. as an option. 
 
Commissioner Jim Malless left during this discussion. 
 
Dean Boring moved approval of staff’s recommendation with a not to exceed amount of $100,000.  Brian 
Goding seconded the motion and it passed 7-0. 
 
Discussion Items  
 



Nicole Travis informed the Board that staff has been brainstorming about how to establish “third spaces” in 
the area to keep in line with the culture developing around Mass Market, as well as ideas regarding the existing 
programs and possible new programs for the Northwest community. 
 
Adjourned at 4:13 PM  
 
Next Meeting, Thursday, December 7, 2017, 3 PM, City Commission Conference Room.   
 
 
           
Cory Petcoff, Chairman    Date 



$750,615

$141,158

$645,141

Downtown Fund

Available

Expenses

Encumbrances

$645,180

$2,828

$84,481

Dixieland Fund

Available

Expenses

Encumbrances

$2,831,232

$1,041,099

$6,385,767

Midtown Fund

Available

Expenses

Encumbrances

FY 2018
December 6, 2017



 
Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 
From:   Alis Drumgo, CRA Project Manager 
CC:  Nicole Travis, CRA Manager 
Date:  December 4, 2017 
Re:  Seventeen20 Update 

In September, the Board agreed to partner with Seventeen20 and tasked Staff with finding a location for Sarah & Jon 
Bucklew in the East Main District. After a failed attempt to acquire 905 E. Rose St, the Bucklews were consulted, and 
we found no buildings in the area meeting their needs. Additionally, the Bucklews expressed concern regarding the lack 
of CRA controlled properties and unwillingness of current property owners to invest in the area.  
 
With that, Jon & Sarah see an opportunity to contribute to the revitalization of Midtown by bookending the Mass Market 
project and adding a destination along the Florida Ave. corridor. To accommodate the request, Staff sought a 
combination 717 N. Florida and 111 E. Parker which would provide enough operating space and redevelop two 
properties that pose challenges to CRA objectives in Midtown and overall goals of the Parker Street Target Area. 



 
 

• 717 N. Florida Ave is assessed at $350,000 and is listed for sale at $500,000. Staff has offered $220,000 
provided an inspection and contingent upon Board approval 

• 111 E. Parker St is assessed at approximately $368,000 and is not listed for sale. Staff has offered to purchase 
the property for appraised value contingent upon Board approval. 

 
Through consultation with Architects, Staff estimates redevelopment cost at approximately $80-100 per square foot 
with a cost floor of 1.8million dollars. Given the CRA area investment, increased foot traffic and potential for the project 
to further the goals of the target area, Staff recommends we go forward with the purchase and develop the property over 
two fiscal cycles. The Board is asked to provide feedback     
 



























Memo 
To: CRA Advisory Board 
From: Alis Drumgo, CRA Project Manager 
CC: Nicole Travis, CRA Manager 
Date: December 4, 2017 
Re: Lincoln Square Update 

On Dec 4th, the City Commission approved the CRA/Nujak (Contractor) contract for $4,532,140 to construct the 
Lincoln Square homes. The Board approved phase I construction and tasked Staff with value engineering the project 
for cost reduction. Staff, KCMH Associates Architects (Architect), and the Contractor evaluated the materials and 
design and observed several potential points for cost savings with each model (see attached). Due to potential 
degradation in product and discussion with the Architect, Staff elected to decline options that would devalue the quality 
of the homes. Cost savings are estimated at $51,781 across all phases of construction. 

Grade-A-Way is 80% complete with site work and infrastructure, and the project is two months ahead of schedule. It is 
estimated that all lots will be finalized and turned over to the CRA to begin vertical construction by mid to late January. 
With all homes under contract and deposits on hand, Staff recommends the Board commit to all phases of construction 
to prevent any construction delays for the Contractor.  



ACCEPT / DECLINE
COL 

REPRESENTATIVE

1 Monolithic slab foundation in lieu of stem wal (1,832.00)

2 CMU exterior walls in lieu of wood frame (306.00)

3 Stucco in lieu of hardi siding and brick veneer (brick veneer at columns remain (5,081.00)

4 Alternate light fixture package (1,466.00)

5 Alternate LVT flooring (2,981.00)

6 Alternate Window Manufacturer (750.00)

7 Alternate Garage Door (300.00)

8 Lower exterior wall height (2,500.00)

TOTAL ACCEPTED (2,516.00)

1 Monolithic slab foundation in lieu of stem wal (1,832.00)

2 CMU exterior walls in lieu of wood frame (306.00)

3 Stucco in lieu of hardi siding and brick veneer (brick veneer at columns remain (5,081.00)

4 Alternate light fixture package (1,466.00)

5 Alternate LVT flooring (2,938.00)

6 Alternate Window Manufacturer (750.00)

7 Alternate Garage Door (300.00)

8 Lower exterior wall height (2,500.00)

TOTAL ACCEPTED (2,516.00)

CITY OF LAKELAND CRA 21 HOMES
Value Engineering Clarification

REVISED 12/1/2017

Decline

VALUE ENGINEERING

Model A

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . Install monolithic slab and foundations in lieu of CMU stem wall. SLAB‐

ON‐GRADE CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT MAINTAIN 21" ABOVE GRADE REQUIREMENT

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT.

Accepted 

DeclineRECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . Mohawk Forest Cove 12mil. PROVIDING THICKNESS AS SPECIGIED PER 

NOTES ELIMINATES PRICE REDUCTION

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . 

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. See attached alternate fixture specifications. REVISED PER NOTES

Decline

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. See attached alternate fixture specifications. REVISED PER NOTES

Decline

Decline

Accepted RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . M/I in lieu of PGT. SPECIFICATIONS ATTACHED

Accepted 

Model B

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . 

DeclineRECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . Install monolithic slab and foundations in lieu of CMU stem wall. SLAB‐

ON‐GRADE CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT MAINTAIN 21" ABOVE GRADE REQUIREMENT

DeclineRECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT.

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . Mohawk Forest Cove 12mil. PROVIDING THICKNESS AS SPECIGIED PER 

NOTES ELIMINATES PRICE REDUCTION

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . M/I in lieu of PGT. SPECIFICATIONS ATTACHED

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. Lower wall height from 10' to 8'

Accepted 

Decline

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. Traditional Un‐insulated steel door. Similar look

DeclineRECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. Lower wall height from 10' to 8'

Accepted 

Decline

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. Traditional Un‐insulated steel door. Similar look Accepted 



1 Monolithic slab foundation in lieu of stem wal (1,832.00)

2 CMU exterior walls in lieu of wood frame (387.00)

3 Alternate light fixture package (1,385.00)

4 Alternate LVT flooring (2,981.00)

5 Alternate Window Manufacturer (750.00)

6 Alternate Garage Door (300.00)

7 Lower exterior wall height (2,500.00)

TOTAL ACCEPTED (2,435.00)

1 Monolithic slab foundation in lieu of stem wal (1,824.00)

2 CMU exterior walls in lieu of wood frame (1,350.00)

3 Stucco in lieu of hardi siding and brick veneer (brick veneer at columns remain (5,188.00)

4 Alternate light fixture package (1,271.00)

5 Alternate LVT flooring (2,493.00)

6 Alternate Window Manufacturer (750.00)

7 Lower exterior wall height (2,500.00)

TOTAL ACCEPTED (2,021.00)

Phase 1 Total Cost Savings (9,902.00)

Accepted 

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . Mohawk Forest Cove 12mil. PROVIDING THICKNESS AS SPECIGIED PER 

NOTES ELIMINATES PRICE REDUCTION

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. See attached alternate fixture specifications. REVISED PER NOTES

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. Traditional Un‐insulated steel door. Similar look

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . Install monolithic slab and foundations in lieu of CMU stem wall. SLAB‐

ON‐GRADE CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT MAINTAIN 21" ABOVE GRADE REQUIREMENT

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT.

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT.

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . 

Decline

DeclineRECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . Install monolithic slab and foundations in lieu of CMU stem wall. SLAB‐

ON‐GRADE CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT MAINTAIN 21" ABOVE GRADE REQUIREMENT

Accepted 

Decline

Decline

Accepted 

Decline

DeclineRECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. Lower wall height from 10' to 8'

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . M/I in lieu of PGT. SPECIFICATIONS ATTACHED

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . Mohawk Forest Cove 12mil. PROVIDING THICKNESS AS SPECIGIED PER 

NOTES ELIMINATES PRICE REDUCTION

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. See attached alternate fixture specifications. REVISED PER NOTES

DeclineRECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT. Lower wall height from 10' to 8'

Model C

Accepted 

Accepted 

Decline

Model D

Decline

RECCOMENDATION: ACCEPT . M/I in lieu of PGT. SPECIFICATIONS ATTACHED





 

 

 
Memo 

To:    CRA Advisory Board 

From:    Nicole Travis, CRA Manager 

Date:    December 4, 2017 

Re:   Parking Lots Kentucky Avenue for Mass Market/Polk County Tax 
Collector 

Introduction 
Polk County Tax Collector, Joe Tedder, approached the CRA and City of Lakeland in 2016 
requesting assistance to provide additional parking of approximately 60 spaces for employees 
at his 916 N. Massachusetts Avenue facility which is across Plum Street the northern boundary 
of Mass Market. His request was specifically for a secure, paved parking lot with gated access.   
He proposed a lump sum payment to be determined in exchange for access to parking Mon-
Fri 8 AM – 5 PM.   The CRA agreed to research providing additional parking which could 
also be used by Mass Market on evenings and weekends.  As part of the purchase agreement 
with the Salvation Army for their Massachusetts Avenue complex, the CRA had a Right of 
First Option to purchase a triple lot at 830 N. Kentucky (see site plan next page) which the 
Salvation Army had retained.  The CRA reached out to the Salvation Army to see if they were 
ready to sell their Kentucky Avenue property and in late 2016 their Board of Directors voted 
to sell the property and offer it to the CRA for appraised value. The appraisal came in at 
$52,500, and the CRA closed on the property in August of 2017.  All buildings on the property 
were demolished as part of the purchase agreement during contract period at CRA expense 
($12,000).  Also during this period, the City of Lakeland agreed to transfer ownership of the 
corner property   which is contiguous to a third property already owned by the CRA.  (see site 
plan next page) The three combined properties comprise 1.09 acre.  Upon closing in August, 
the CRA engaged Kimley Horne to design, permit, and provide construction cost estimate for 



 

 

a paved parking lot with gated access.  (see attached site plan with 79 parking spaces and cost 
estimate for construction $661,689.40).   

 
 
 

 
 
At the same time as we received the cost estimate from Kimley-Horn, the CRA was once again 
approached by Word Alive Ministries regarding the offering of their property at 0 Kentucky 
Avenue (see site plan below).  This property was offered to the CRA in November of 2016 at 
a price of $349,900 and the Advisory Board declined the offer to purchase.  The current 
offering price presented to the CRA is $200,000.  This lot is currently paved which will 
significantly reduce the construction cost of a secured parking lot, and it is directly across 
Kentucky Avenue from the Tax Collector’s office. 



 

 

 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the CRA Advisory Board authorize Staff to enter into a purchase 
agreement for the Word Alive lot at a price not to exceed $200,000 and undertake 
improvement to a secured parking lot at the Tax Collector’s expense in exchange for which 
the Tax Collector will have a long-term lease (the lease term will be determined by the cost of 
the improvement).  The agreement with the Tax Collector would be negotiated during the due 
diligence period for the purchase contract.  The CRA would then limit improvements on the 
lots directly across from Mass Market (830 N. Kentucky) to fencing and parking stops which 
is adequate for valet parking.      

 





Lakeland CRA
Parking Lot -

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
C/O KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

116 SOUTH KENTUCKY AVE, LAKELAND, FL 33801

Engineers Project Number: 046194012                                        November 2017
Contractor's Proposal Form UNIT

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE TOTAL
Item No. I. Earthwork and Demolition
0110 1 1 Clearing and Grubbing 1 AC $11,616.00 $11,616.00

Demolition 1 LS $25,000.00 $25,000.00
Mass Grading 1 LS $35,000.00 $35,000.00

0570 1 2 Sod 1,880 SY $2.60 $4,888.00

SUBTOTAL $76,504.00
II. Drainage System

430174118 18" RCP 138 LF $59.40 $8,197.20
430174115 15" RCP 48 LF $62.57 $3,003.36

1050 42215 15" HDPE 10 LF $130.00 $1,300.00
0436 1 1 Trench Drain 28 LF $233.00 $6,524.00
0425 1521 Type 'C' Inlet 4 EA $3,572.00 $14,288.00
0425 1561 Type 'F' Inlet 1 EA $3,941.00 $3,941.00
0425 2 61 Manhole 1 EA $3,401.00 $3,401.00

Control Structures 2 EA $4,000.00 $8,000.00
0425 1910 Concrete Flume 1 EA $4,890.00 $4,890.00

SUBTOTAL $53,544.56
III. Parking Lot, Driveway, and Sidewalk

0334 1 11 2" SP 9.5 Asphalt Traffic Level A 357 TON $101.28 $36,156.96
285 7 8" Base  Crushed Concrete 3,350 SY $30.00 $100,500.00
160 4 12" Type B Stabilization 3,485 SY $4.06 $14,149.10
0522 1 Concrete Sidewalk (4") 345 SY $38.09 $13,141.05
0522 2 Concrete Driveway (6") 135 SY $49.35 $6,662.25

Signage and Permanent Markings 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Testing 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00
SUBTOTAL $185,609.36
IV. Misc.
Mobilization 1 LS $15,000.00 $5,000.00
ADA HC Access Ramps 1 LS $4,500.00 $4,500.00
Wheel Stops 79 EA $60.00 $4,740.00

0520 2 4 Type D Curb 250 LF $27.66 $6,915.00
0550 10344 Fence* 1,140 LF $116.30 $132,582.00
0550 60233 Gate* 4 EA $2,202.00 $8,808.00
0104 10 3 Erosion Control (silt fence) 800 LF $1.43 $1,144.00
0102 1 Maintenance of Traffic ( 20 days) 20 DA $482.73 $9,654.60

Removal of silt fence upon completion of project 700 LF $0.50 $350.00
Landscaping and Irrigation 1 LS $30,000.00 $30,000.00
Construction Stakeout/Surveying/As-Builts 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00
SUBTOTAL $213,693.60

SUBTOTAL SUMMARY
I. Earthwork and Demolition $76,504.00
II. Drainage System $53,544.56
III. Parking Lot, Driveway, and Sidewalk $185,609.36
IV. Misc. $213,693.60
TOTAL $529,351.52
TOTAL + 25% Contingency $661,689.40



Lakeland CRA
Parking Lot -

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
C/O KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

116 SOUTH KENTUCKY AVE, LAKELAND, FL 33801

Engineers Project Number: 046194012                                        November 2017
Contractor's Proposal Form UNIT

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE TOTAL
Notes:
1)Costs taken from Bid Tabulations and FDOT historical costs.
2)Tree removal cost (not included) to be estimated by the City
3)Lighting Plan cost (not included) to be estimated by Lakeland Electric
4)*Fence and Gate costs will vary depending on the specifications selected by the City
The Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or over the Contractor's methods of determining prices or over
competitive bidding or market conditions. Opinions of probable costs provided herein are based on the information known to Engineer at this
time and represent only the Engineer's judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. The Engineer cannot and
does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual construction costs will not vary from its opinions of probable costs.



 

1 

Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 

From:   Valerie Ferrell, CRA Project Manager 

CC:  Nicole Travis, CRA Manager 

Date:  December 4, 2017 

Re:  Arts and Entertainment in all CRA Districts  

 
Lakeland is starting to emerge as a growing arts 
and culture hub, with the influence of creatives 
in Mass Market and other affiliates such as 
Lakeland Creative Makers Group, Artifact, 
Platform Art, Working Artist Studios, Art 
Centric, etc. Art includes all form of creative 
expression such as painting, sketches, dance 
and live theater, music, and food.  

   
The vision of all those who love and support 
Lakeland is to see it grow, strengthen and thrive 
in economic health and vitality. The CRA was 
established to focus on areas that are 
disinvested, and provide resources to eliminate 
blight conditions. This is accomplished through 
a number of our programs such as down payment assistance, adaptive reuse and infill grants, design and 
façade improvements and residential fix-it-up programs. After much thought, brainstorming and 
discussion, the CRA still needs an edge in creating places that our investment can continue through 
efforts of private resources. To entice and bring more investment into the CRA districts, staff is 
proposing creation of an Arts and Entertainment grant program. This program would offer funding to 
agencies seeking to host a community event centered around some cultural experience. Other CRAs in 
the State of Florida offer a similar program, in an effort to build culture and define a brand that is unique 
to their community. Some of the benefits of these Arts and Entertainment programs include: 



Page 2 

 
 Organic branding  
 Business development and attraction 
 Private investment into public spaces 
 Thoughtful development and growth 
 Strengthened infrastructure 
 Making culture accessible 
 Engaging all cultural organizations 
 Break barriers (new v. old) 

 
The benefits of adding such a program would meet the objectives defined in each CRA District’s 
Redevelopment Plan: 
 

1) Downtown 
a) Essential Elements - Increased activity in evenings and weekends with regular and special 

events 
b) Essential Elements - Improved coordination and enable efficient effective efforts to advance 

vision 
c) Framework Theme – Marketing and recruitment campaign that promotes area for 

investment 
 

2) Dixieland  
a) Redevelopment Policy - Goal III Encourage reuse of properties…at their highest potential 

economic use 
b) Economic Development -Goal 1 – maintain historic character of Dixieland while promoting 

economic vitality – marketing and promotion 
 

3) Midtown 
a) Action Plan Item 2. Define, Design and Strengthen the distinct mixed-use activity centers 
 

 
             

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 

In order to make best use of funds from the CRA, staff is recommending issuing a Request for Proposals 
to find a consultant who is able to analyze the cultural needs and define a brand identity for what is 
become an Arts and Entertainment district. Once these are defined, the consultant would offer 
suggestions for program funding elements and how to implement public art projects and define cultural 
hubs in the Lakeland community. 
 
Deliverables would include a comprehensive plan that includes a brand identity, current cultural assets 
and needs, proposed cultural hubs, public art projects guidelines that satisfy all federal, state, local 
regulations and a final list of recommended programs or events to be facilitated by CRA staff.  
 

  

   



Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 

From:   Valerie Ferrell, CRA Project Manager 

CC:  Nicole Travis, CRA Manager 

Date:  December 4, 2017 

Re:  D’Lucas  

 
Marcos Fernandez, Executive Chef and owner of Nineteen61, is looking to expand his culinary reach 
to another location at 1037 Dixieland Mall Lane (formerly Crane’s Crossing) behind the Dixieland Mall. 
This location will be a commissary/bakery with to-go items and an outdoor seating area. The intent of 
the location is to serve primarily as a catering kitchen, with options for visitors to gather in a picnic-style 
setting. Two businesses will be established at this location, D’Lucas serving to-go items and Honey 
Comb serving as the bakery/catering service. Marcos is seeking a partnership with the Community 
Redevelopment Agency (CRA) that will bring an additional gathering place in the Dixieland area. 

 
To proceed with the project, Marcos is requesting assistance with façade improvements and new kitchen 
equipment. He has obtained preliminary estimates to include the following items at the location: 
 

• Demolition of interior and structural reinforcement 
• Electrical work 
• Walk-in cooler storage 
• Front and side awnings 
• Outdoor picnic area with some privacy fencing and lighting 
• Refrigeration and freezer storage inside 
• Convection ovens 
• Pastry sheeter 

 
The Dixieland CRA currently has Façade Improvement and Food-Related Services incentive programs 
available. The administrative approval would grant up to $30,000 in matching funds for both programs. 
Preliminary estimates obtained by the applicant demonstrate a total investment of $134,000 to prepare 



the building for the kitchen use as well as outdoor dining areas. The applicant is requesting the CRA to 
assist with the upgrades beyond the administrative program limits in the amount of $41,500. This is an 
additional $11,500 above the administrative grant and is supported by preliminary cost estimates for 
both construction and kitchen equipment. The CRA investment would represent 35% of the total 
investment for this project. Staff supports this request and recommends approval. 
 
The subject site previously received a food-related services grant as well as façade improvement grant 
in the amount of $30,000 for Fat Maggie’s BBQ in November 2011. Both grant programs were 
developed to contribute to physical, economic and social well-being of the area and attract food-related 
service providers, restauranteurs and specialty food providers in Dixieland. The addition of D’Lucas 
would bring a new element to the area that provides baked goods to local retailers like Concord Coffee, 
Nineteen61, and others. 
 
 



D’Lucas  and Honeycomb  Concept: 

D’Lucas and Honeycomb are two extensions of the Nineteen61 brand that will launch 
simultaneously, each seeking to fill a need for Lakeland diners and the Dixieland neighborhood. 

D’Lucas  is a casual take-out restaurant that serves lunch and dinner. We will  feature 
fast and friendly  window service, and a fun and casual outdoor  seating environment. Our  menu 
highlights  latin-inspired favorites developed first at Nineteen61 such as lomo saltado, vaca frita, 
guava pastelitos, and churros--averaging around $10 to $12 per person. 

D’Lucas  will  become the every-day lunch spot for many who work in Dixieland and 
downtown  while  also continuing to uphold the high standards  of quality, freshness, and 
sustainability for which Nineteen61 is known. Our outdoor seating will provide a much-needed 
gathering space and is a big step towards creating a sense of purpose  and gravity that  draws 
people towards central Dixieland.  

Honeycomb  is the longtime ambition of Benjamin Vickers, pastry chef of Nineteen61. 
Already  established in Lakeland  for desserts, breads, pastries, and ice cream, Honeycomb will 
be using the D’Lucas kitchen to launch its brand with help from special partnerships throughout 
the city. Honeycomb  will provide D’Lucas and Nineteen61 with desserts; local restaurants such 
as the Terrace Grill and Red Door with breads and raw goods such as dough and ice cream 
bases; and local coffee shops like as Concord and Hillcrest with baked goods such as 
doughnuts, coffee cakes, scones, pies, and quiche. These wholesale partnerships along 
participation in pop-up markets will establish Honeycomb as a cornerstone  of Lakeland cuisine 
as we work towards  opening a full-time retail bakeshop. 

Submitted by: Marcos Fernandez, Executive Chef and Owner



Photo by Jason Stephens.

Chef Marcos 
Fernandez
Family is the driving force behind Marcos 
Fernandez culinary path.

In an effort to grow with and provide for his 
loved ones, he has traveled to where the 
food takes him. This unrestricted approach 
translates into a diversified career of 
industry experience, spanning over 16 years 
and several countries.

Consequently, these travels have influenced 
the way in which Marcos cooks, broadening 
out from the native Cuban cuisine of his 
youth, to Peruvian, Italian, French, Spanish 
and the American South, most recently.

In addition to being classically trained from 
The American Cooking School in Denver, 
Colorado, Chef Fernandez additionally 
honed his skills in modernist and molecular 
cookery. The key to his unique style is the 
collaborative balance of old world 
techniques with evolving trends which 
occur in an ever demanding food scene. 
These skills have been on an upward 
trajectory of refinement in the years spent 
developing proficiency, including major 
positions of responsibility as Executive chef 
of high volume restaurants throughout the 
country, as well as a tenured stint running 
the kitchen of a large member driven Yacht 

Page 1 of 3Chef Marcos Fernandez — Nineteen61

11/29/2017https://www.nineteen61.com/chef-marcos-fernandez/



club of over 300 affiliates and nearly $2 
Million in expenditures located in Lakeland, 
FL.

 Chef Fernandez has proven himself a leader 
in the kitchen,  growing the food and 
beverage department of many endeavors, all 
while gaining the attention of diners in his 
community.  His focus is to guide a new 
generation of cooks and apprentices to 
cultivate an appreciation and respect of the 
products that are available to them. To lead 
them in the kitchen by example, through 
hard work as did those who have channeled 
his path and will continually influence his 
decisions in future gastronomic pursuits. He 
aims to do this on the highest possible level 
at restaurant Nineteen61.

Chef Marcos worked closely with his friend, 
chef Geronimo Aquino, Gustavo Mandriotti, 
Chris LaBarge and a couple of local farmers 
which asked to remain anonymous  for over 
3 years developing and perfecting the “Food 
Revolution of Lakeland”.  To bring an 
experience that was missing in our beautiful 
city.

Subscr ibe
Sign up with your email address to receive news and updates.

Page 2 of 3Chef Marcos Fernandez — Nineteen61

11/29/2017https://www.nineteen61.com/chef-marcos-fernandez/



21' 5"

33
' 1

0"

21' 5"

33
' 1

0"
4'

 0
"

10' 1"

1'
 4

"

4'
 1

"

1' 0"

4'
 0

"
2'

 4
"

35
' 1

0"

16
' 1

"

10' 0"

16
' 1

"

10' 0"

16
' 0

"

5'
 1

"

10' 1"

2'
 4

"

28
' 6

"

11' 0"

7'
 0

"

2' 4"6' 0"

11
' 0

"

2' 0"





D’Lucas 

Preliminary Costs 

 

Construction    $74,000 

Kitchen Equipment   $60,000 

    ______________ 

Total Private Investment                    $134,000 

 

 

Program Eligible Expenses  $83,000 

Requested match from CRA  $41,500 

Admin. Grant limit    -30,000 

    ______________ 

     $11,500 Additional funding request 

 

 

*Requested match from CRA is 32% of total investment 



 

 

Chef Marcos Bakery 

PRELIMINARY BUDGET ONLY 

 

General Conditions  $                2,500 

Demo  $                1,500  

Wall Opening Structural Improvements  $              15,000  

Drywall Repair  $                1,200  

Abandon 2nd Bath  $                   850  

Remove/Replace Window(s)  $                4,000  

Flooring Replacement  $                5,000  

Electrical  $                4,000  

Slab  $                1,750  

10 x 15 Cooler  $              12,000  

Front Awning  $                6,000 

Side Awning 
Fencing 

 $                4,850 
 $                3,500 

Gravel  $                1,250 

Plans  $                2,500  

Permitting  $                1,500 

Fee  $                6,740   

TOTAL  $              74,140   

  

PRELIMINARY BUDGET ONLY - ACTUAL COST MAY VARY DUE TO SITE CONDITIONS OR CITY OF 
LAKELAND PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS OR DIXIELAND HISTORIC DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS 

 



It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
D

im
en

si
o

n
s

 E
st

. C
o

st
 

N
ee

d
 

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
D

im
en

si
o

n
s

 E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 L
ev

el

S
to

ra
ge

 S
he

lv
in

g
sh

el
vi

ng
, r

ac
ks

, e
tc

24
x6

0
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0 

1
C

le
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

br
oo

m
, d

ec
k 

br
us

he
s,

 c
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

50
 

1

F
rid

ge
in

gr
ed

ie
nt

 a
nd

 m
is

e 
en

 p
la

ce
 s

to
ra

ge
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0 

1
D

is
pl

ay
 C

as
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

00
 

1

F
re

ez
er

in
gr

ed
ie

nt
 a

nd
 m

is
e 

en
 p

la
ce

 s
to

ra
ge

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0 
1

C
om

pu
te

r 
st

uf
f

la
pt

op
, p

rin
te

r,
 w

ifi
 g

ea
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

00
 

1

S
pe

ed
 R

ac
ks

co
ol

in
g 

ra
ck

s,
 d

ry
 s

to
ra

ge
, p

ro
of

in
g 

st
or

ag
e

26
x2

0”
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0 

1
C

as
hb

ox
/d

ep
os

it 
bo

x
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

 
1

In
gr

ed
ie

nt
 B

in
s

flo
ur

s,
 g

ra
in

s,
 s

ug
ar

s
29

x1
3

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0 
1

P
O

S
ip

ad
, s

qu
ar

e 
et

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
00

 
1

D
ig

ita
l S

ca
le

s
M

yw
ei

gh
80

00
12

x1
2”

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0 
1

ca
rd

 r
ea

de
r

1

S
pi

ra
l M

ix
er

do
yo

n,
 1

k-
25

k 
ca

pa
ci

ty
19

x3
3”

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0 
1

fil
in

g 
ca

bi
ne

t
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

 
1

K
itc

he
n-

ai
de

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 8
-q

ua
rt

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0 
1

di
sp

os
ab

le
 p

la
tin

g 
an

d 
pa

ck
ag

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

00
 

1

W
oo

de
n 

W
or

kb
en

ch
pr

oo
fin

g,
 s

ha
pi

ng
, s

ca
lin

g,
 w

or
k 

su
rf

ac
es

60
x3

0
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0 

1
P

ho
ne

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

00
 

1

S
ta

in
le

ss
 S

te
el

 C
ou

nt
er

s
ge

ne
ra

l p
re

p 
su

rf
ac

es
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0 

1
B

ev
er

ag
e 

C
oo

le
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

00
 

1

S
he

et
 T

ra
ys

ba
ki

ng
, c

oo
lin

g 
an

d 
st

or
ag

e
18

x3
6

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0 
1

tr
as

h 
bi

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
50

 
1

Lo
af

 a
nd

 C
ak

e 
P

an
s

sp
on

ge
 c

ak
e 

pa
ns

, s
an

dw
ic

h 
an

d 
pu

llm
an

 lo
av

es
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0 

1
O

ffi
ce

 a
nd

 S
ta

tio
na

ry
 S

up
pl

ie
s

P
en

s,
 s

ha
rp

ie
s,

 p
ap

er
, e

tc
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
00

 
1

H
oo

d
m

us
t c

ov
er

 b
ur

ne
rs

 a
nd

 o
ve

ns
12

’ l
on

g
1

st
or

ag
e 

fo
r 

pa
pe

r 
pa

ck
ag

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

00
 

2

C
on

ve
ct

io
n 

O
ve

n
tw

o 
de

ck
s,

 s
te

am
 in

je
ct

io
n 

op
tio

na
l

39
x4

2”
 $

   
   

   
7,

00
0 

1
Ju

ic
er

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

00
 

2

G
as

 o
r 

in
du

ct
io

n 
B

ur
ne

rs
2-

4 
bu

rn
er

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0 

1
bo

ok
sh

el
f

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

50
 

3

B
re

ad
 C

oo
lin

g 
S

he
lv

in
g

w
ire

 s
he

lv
in

g 
ra

ck
s 

fo
r 

co
ol

in
g 

br
ea

d 
fr

om
 h

ea
rt

h
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
50

 

H
ea

rt
h

th
e 

bi
g 

ov
en

 $
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

1

B
re

ad
 B

oa
rd

s
fo

r 
lo

ad
in

g 
an

d 
pr

oo
fin

g
18

x3
6

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0 
1

Ite
m

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

D
im

en
si

on
s

 E
st

im
at

ed
 C

os
t 

P
rio

rit
y 

Le
ve

l

B
re

ad
 B

as
ke

ts
ba

nn
at

on
 p

ro
of

in
g 

ba
sk

et
s

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0 
1

D
el

i L
in

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
00

 
1

P
ro

of
in

g 
C

ab
in

et
up

rig
ht

 c
ab

in
et

 w
ith

 m
oi

st
ur

e 
an

d 
w

ar
m

th
 c

on
tr

ol
s.

21
x3

1
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0 

1
S

ou
p 

W
ar

m
er

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

00
 

1

D
el

i a
nd

 B
re

ad
 S

lic
er

m
ea

ts
 a

nd
 b

re
ad

 s
lic

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0 
1

C
ut

tin
g 

B
oa

rd
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

00
 

1

H
ob

ar
t M

ix
er

20
-2

5 
qu

ar
t

15
x2

1”
 $

   
   

   
   

78
0 

1
K

ni
fe

 W
al

l S
tr

ip
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

 
1

C
oo

ki
ng

 V
es

se
ls

ho
te

l p
an

s,
 b

ow
ls

, c
am

be
rs

, e
tc

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0 
1

P
an

in
i P

re
ss

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
 

1

R
ol

lin
g 

pi
ns

1-
2 

he
av

y 
w

oo
de

n 
pi

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0 

1
st

oc
k 

po
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

50
 

1

H
ea

rt
h 

B
ro

om
st

ur
dy

 b
ris

tle
s,

 w
id

e 
br

us
h 

w
ith

 h
an

dl
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0 
1

Lo
w

bo
ys

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,2

00
 

1

B
re

ad
 F

lip
pi

ng
 B

oa
rd

s
tw

o 
ba

gu
et

te
 s

iz
e 

bo
ar

ds
 fo

r 
lo

ad
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0 

1
W

al
k-

in
 c

oo
le

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2,

00
0 

1

U
te

ns
ils

 a
nd

 s
m

al
l w

ar
es

sp
at

s,
 b

en
ch

 k
ni

ve
s,

 k
ni

ve
s,

 c
ut

tin
g 

bo
ar

ds
 w

hi
sk

s,
 la

m
es

, 
co

uc
he

s,
 th

er
m

om
et

er
s

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0 
1

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6,
17

0 

B
ul

k 
P

ro
of

in
g 

B
in

s
15

x2
4x

8”
 b

us
 b

in
s 

w
ith

 li
ds

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0 
1

br
ea

d 
pe

el
w

ith
 h

an
dl

e
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0 

1

Ic
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

F
or

 S
m

oo
th

ie
s,

 ic
e 

ba
th

s,
 a

nd
 b

ev
er

ag
es

 $
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

1

S
he

et
er

la
m

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

sh
ee

tin
g

35
x8

2”
 $

   
   

   
3,

80
0 

2

Im
m

er
si

on
 B

le
nd

er
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 g

ra
de

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0 
2

fr
ye

r
fo

r 
do

ug
hn

ut
s,

 b
ei

gn
et

s,
 c

hu
rr

os
, f

rie
d 

sa
vo

ry
 fo

od
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0 
2

R
ob

ot
 C

ou
p 

an
d 

bl
en

de
r

ch
op

pi
n’

 a
nd

 b
le

nd
in

’
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0 

2

ic
e 

cr
ea

m
 m

ac
hi

ne
4-

5 
qu

ar
t c

ap
ac

ity
 fo

r 
w

ho
le

sa
le

 ic
e 

cr
ea

m
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0 

3

 $
   

   
 3

9,
28

0 

T
ot

al
 E

st
im

at
ed

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t C

os
t

 $
  6

1,
40

0 

T
O

T
A

L

B
ak

es
h

o
p

F
O

H
, D

is
p

la
y

, &
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

T
O

T
A

L

S
av

o
ry

T
O

T
A

L



MENU

P I C K  O N E

Rice bowl bao bun

The Original 
Short rib & Brisket Blend, Caramelized onions, Garlic chips, & Black beaNS

The Anticuchado  
Short rib & Brisket Blend, Panca Marinated, Huacatay Crema & Feta cheese 

The Saltado 
Sesame oil Seared with wok smoked, onions & Tomatoes, Green onions, Aji amarillo & glace 

Topped with French Fries 

The Ropa  
Short rib & Brisket Blend, Peppers & Onions, Spanish olives a splash of sherry and sofrito sauce 

Short rib Brisket Blend, ALR Chicken, Mt Citra Heritage Pork, Vegetable Mix

PROTEIN OPTIONS

SUBSTITUTE: CHICKEN, VEGETABLES OR  PORK($1.25)

SUBSTITUTE: CHICKEN, VEGETABLES OR  PORK($1.25)

SUBSTITUTE: CHICKEN, VEGETABLES OR  PORK($1.25)

SUBSTITUTE: CHICKEN, VEGETABLES OR  PORK($1.25)



Aji de pollo  
ALR chicken, blended with aji Amarillo & aji Mirasol, milk and gluten.  Always finished with manchego 

cheese and Jasmine rice 

El Cubano   
Honey Comb Cuban Bread, Mt Citra Pork, Serrano ham, Manchego cheese, Pickled Tomato and our famous 

sour orange aioli

El Chicharon  
Crispy, marinated pork Chunks, Salsa CRiola & sweet potato Fries

SET IN STONE

DESSERT

SIDES & ADD-ONS

Salsa Criolla
Pickled red onions with aji Amarillo & lime juice 

Fried Egg
a staple for the Original 

Plantains
cant leave home with out them  

Black Beans
In every Pantry 

Rice Jasmine
Cant get enough of it 

Huacatay Crema
Crack for your meat

Rocotto Hot sauce
those who love a bit of heat

Aji Amarillo Mayonnaise
great on rice 

Aji Panca
the best marinated 

Strawberry Soft Serve
Guynn Family farm strawberries, 

Honey comb soft serve recipe, simple yet local 

Churros w/Chocolate sauce 
Timeless Classic for anytime of the day 

Pastelitos De Guava con Queso
Baked Honey Comb Pasteries filled

with cream cheese & Guava











 
Memo 

To:  CRA Advisory Board 

From:   Michael Smith, CRA Project Manager 

CC:  Nicole Travis, CRA Manager 

Date:  December 4, 2017 

Re:  Midtown CRA Affordable Housing 

Introduction 
Quality and affordable housing is very limited in the Midtown CRA district.  There is a high 
volume of absentee owners and many of the homes are in disrepair.  Currently the Lakeland 
CRA offers a down payment assistance program to encourage buyers to move into Midtown, 
but the number of available houses is very low.  The new home construction project at Lincoln 
Square has created a buzz for the area and we received contact information for nearly four 
hundred interested buyers.  With only twenty-one homes available at Lincoln Square, there is 
a high demand for housing in the area.  Staff is proposing to continue with our neighborhood 
stabilization strategy by assisting with making quality affordable homes in the district.  
 
Proposal 
One strategy to provide quality and affordable housing is to purchase homes in need of repair, 
renovate the homes, and offer them for sale at affordable prices.  There are several investors 
that own multiple homes in the Midtown CRA and have let the houses become dilapidated.  
Staff sees this as an opportunity to reduce the number of absentee landlord properties in the 
area.  These homes are either vacant or being rented with substandard living conditions.  The 
LCRA can purchase a house, renovate it, and offer it for sale with down payment assistance to 
a homestead buyer. The LCRA has the opportunity to replace an investor with a homestead 
buyer that wants to live in Midtown.   
The staff is not proposing to make a profit on the homes.  These homes could be sold at an 
affordable price and still cover expenses incurred. (See Table 1) 



Currently, houses are being purchased by investors as soon as they hit the market.  
Unfortunately, these investors are only putting minimal repairs into the homes and quickly 
renting them in substandard conditions.  In order to for the LCRA to break this cycle we need 
to be able to move quickly when the unique opportunity to purchase arises. 
 
Request 
The current process for the LCRA to purchase homes requires each contract to be brought 
before the Advisory Board for approval.  This process doesn’t lend itself well to purchasing 
in this market.  Staff is requesting approval to purchase homes in the approved designated 
target areas up to an annual amount of $400,000.  This budget would give staff the flexibility 
to purchase, renovate and sell approximately five affordable houses.     

 

I have two contracts today for your review and approval: 

 

724 W. 8th Street, Lakeland, FL 33805 --- Purchase Price:  $32,500 
Seller: 724 W 8th ST LAKELAND LLC 
638 W. 9th Street, Lakeland, FL 33805 --- Purchase Price:  $32,500 
Seller:  Home and Stone Florida LLC 

 

 

Enclosures: 
Table 1 
Purchase Contract for 724 W. 8th Street 
Purchase Contract for 638 W. 9th Street 



Es
tim

at
ed

AS
KI

N
G

PU
RC

HA
SE

RE
HA

B
AC

Q
 &

 R
EH

AB
 C

O
ST

S
SA

LE
S 

PR
IC

E
DP

A
TO

TA
L 

CO
ST

S
PR

O
FI

T/
LO

SS
PR

IC
E 

AF
TE

R 
DP

A
PI

TI
Ta

rg
et

 H
om

e
49

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
  

40
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
40

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

80
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
$4

00
-$

60
0

ne
w

 ro
of

7,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

HV
AC

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

Fl
oo

rin
g

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

St
ru

ct
ur

al
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
Ki

tc
he

n 
Ba

th
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
Co

sm
et

ic
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

ic
al

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

M
isc

el
la

ni
ou

s
7,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   

TA
RG

ET
 P

RO
PE

RT
IE

S
AS

KI
N

G
PU

RC
HA

SE
RE

HA
B

AC
Q

 &
 R

EH
AB

 C
O

ST
S

SA
LE

S 
PR

IC
E

DP
A

TO
TA

L 
CO

ST
S

PR
O

FI
T/

LO
SS

PR
IC

E 
AF

TE
R 

DP
A

PI
TI

11
12

 9
th

44
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
40

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
65

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

80
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
(5

,0
00

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
 

60
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
$3

75
-$

50
0

71
9 

W
 7

th
41

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

65
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

18
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
83

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

72
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
$4

00
-$

60
0

51
5 

M
od

es
t S

t
47

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
  

40
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

70
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

90
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
80

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

$4
00

-$
60

0
51

5 
Re

du
ce

d 
fr

om
52

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
  

45
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 

Ho
m

e 
an

d 
St

on
e

32
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

82
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

(2
,5

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

 
80

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

$4
00

-$
60

0
32

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
57

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

72
, 5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

$3
75

-$
50

0
32

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
67

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
87

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

12
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

80
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
$4

00
-$

60
0

33
0 

9t
h

69
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

  
65

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
90

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

21
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
11

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
(6

,0
00

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
 

84
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
$5

00
 - 

$7
00

Li
nc

ol
n 

Sq
ua

re
 A

re
a

M
ed

ia
n 

Ho
us

ho
ld

 In
co

m
e 

24
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
12

M
on

th
ly

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
Af

fo
rd

ab
ili

ty
 R

at
e

30
%

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 M

on
th

ly
 P

ay
m

en
t

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  

Ta
bl

e 
1

Af
fo

rd
ab

lil
ity

 

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
 R

EH
AB

 C
O

ST
S 

AT
 D

IF
FE

RE
N

T 
PR

IC
E 

PO
IN

TS




























	Agenda
	November Minutes_Draft
	Seventeen20
	Seventeen20 Memo
	717 N Florida CRA Signed Offer
	111 E Parker CRA Signed Offer

	Lincoln Square
	Lincoln Square VE 12.1.17

	Mass Market Parking Lots
	Arts & Entertainment Board Memo
	DLucas Bakery-Kitchen Request
	DLucas Bakery-Kitchen Request
	Marcos background- Nineteen61
	DeLucas revised site plan
	DLucas - Dixieland Mall parking layout
	Copy of equipment only
	Sheet1



	Midtown Affordable Housing
	Affordable Housing Memo Revised
	Rehab Estimate Table 1
	Sheet1

	Sales Contracts For 728 8th Street and 638 9th Street

	CRA Available Balance_12-6-17.pdf
	Sheet1




